
Many thanks for confirming the situation Geraldine. 
 
Best regards,  
 
Orla 
 
Orla Ormsby 
Arthur Cox | Earlsfort Terrace | Dublin 2 | Ireland 
  
DDI: +353-1-618 1193 
Fax: +353-1-616 3934 
Email:orla.ormsby@arthurcox.com  
 
 
>>> McAlinden Geraldine <Geraldine.McAlinden@centralbank.ie> 
29-Mar-2011 11:59 >>> 
Dear Orla 
  
Thank you for your email. I confirm that the new regime will be in addition to 
the Minimum Competency Requirements - in particular I would draw your 
attention to Draft Standard 3.2(h) on page 53 of the Consultation Paper. 
 
Regards  
 
Geraldine McAlinden  
 
Geraldine McAlinden 
Senior Solicitor - Policy 
Governance, Accounting and Auditing Policy Central Bank Tel - 01 224 4104 Fax 
- 01 224 4141 Email - geraldine.mcalinden@centralbank.ie  
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Orla Ormsby [mailto:Orla.Ormsby@arthurcox.com]  
Sent: 24 March 2011 14:39 
To: fitandproper 
Subject: CP 51 
 
Dear Sirs,  
 
I'd be grateful if you would clarify whether the new regime is intended 
to replace the Minimum Competency Requirements or whether it is intended 
to bolster the current requirements? 
 
Many thanks,  
 
Orla 
 
Orla Ormsby 
Arthur Cox | Earlsfort Terrace | Dublin 2 | Ireland 
  
DDI: +353-1-618 1193 
Fax: +353-1-616 3934 
Email:orla.ormsby@arthurcox.com  
 

mailto:Geraldine.McAlinden@centralbank.ie
mailto:geraldine.mcalinden@centralbank.ie


 
********************************************************** 
The information contained in this email and in any  
attachments is confidential and is designated solely  
for the attention and use of the intended recipient(s).   
This information may be subject to legal professional  
privilege.  If you are not an intended recipient of  
this email, you must not use, disclose, copy,  
distribute or retain this message or any part of it.   
If you have received this email in error, please  
notify us immediately and delete all copies of  
this email from your computer system(s). 
 
Arthur Cox 
Earlsfort Centre 
Earlsfort Terrace 
Dublin 2 
Ireland 
 
Tel: 353-1-6180000 
Fax: 353-1-6180618 
 
http://www.arthurcox.com  
********************************************************** 
 
 
"*****************************************************************************
*" 
This e-mail is from the Central Bank of Ireland. The e-mail and any 
attachments transmitted with it are confidential and privileged and 
intended solely for the use of the individual or organization to whom 
they are addressed. 
Any unauthorised dissemination, distribution or copying, 
direct or indirect, of this e-mail and any attachments 
is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this e-mail 
in error, please notify the sender and delete the material 
from your system. 
"****************************************************************************" 
Tagann an ríomhphost seo ó Bhanc Ceannais na hÉireann.  Tá an 
ríomhphost, agus aon iatán a ghabhann leis, faoi rún agus faoi 
phribhléid agus ceaptha d’aontoisc le haghaidh úsáide an té nó na 
heagraíochta chun a ndíreofar iad. 
Tá dianchosc ar chraobhscaoileadh, ar dháileadh nó ar chóipeáil 
neamhúdaraithe ar bith, díreach nó indíreach, an ríomhphoist seo nó 
aon iatán a ghabhann leis.  Má tá an ríomhphost seo faighte agat 
trí dhearmad, cuir an seoltóir ar an eolas agus scrios an t-ábhar ó  
do chóras le do thoil. 
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

http://www.arthurcox.com/


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
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